®  MISC. CHURCH NOTES

Other Miscellaneous ltems

Only one chmch was built in Dearborn in 1943. The
cost of the facility was $5,000.
. *
Edward Cardinal Mooney announced in June 1954 the
creation of nine new parishes in the Archdiocese, including
one in Deatborn in the vicinty of Oakwood and Southfield
and one in Dearborn Townshipin the ¥Ford Road-Cuter
Drive area.

He then appointed the Rev. Peter P. Borkowicz as the
first pastor of the new Dearborn church and the Rev. Ar-
thur G. Reckinger as the. first pastor of the new Dearborn
Township church effective June 18, 1954,

+*

Attempts were made in summer 1946 to build an uni-
dentified church at Helen and Driscoll. Residents protested

to the City Council in Angust 1946 and subgequently won,
+*




CHURCH

(Dbn. Press 25th Anniv. Edition 4-30-42)

Dearborn, an industrial city of 70,000 persons, is
a melting pot of many races. This is possibly the
reason why there are 21 religious denominations
comprising some 40 organizations within the city’s
boundaries.

The first of these to come here was Methodism.
In 1804, Methodist circuit riders preached periodi-
cally in "Detroit w1th little success. But their pas-
sage left an mdel.}ble mark on early settlers in
Dearborn and in 1818, the first Methodist Church,
a crude log cabin, was "built on the Rouge River not
far from where the Ford Foundation is now. In
1828, the congregation scattered and the building
was abandoned. In 1838, a frame building was
erected on west Park Street and in 1892, the Ten
Eyck Memorial Methodist Church on Michigan
Avenue was built and dedicated.

The fourth home of the First Methodists, the
present structure at Mason and Garrison, was dedi-
cated in 1926. The Rev. Gordon Phillips was the
pastor and the congregation numbers nearly 1,000.

The second Methodist congregation established
in the city was the Mt. Olivet Community Church,
Colson at Horger, in 1922, Meetings were first
held in the home of Mr. And Mrs. William John-
son, 598 Scott, after a group of Methodists in the
community {o the east sought a Methodist Church
of their own.

The first building, a frame structure dedicated
the same year, stood at Maple near Ford Road. The
first settled clergyman was the Rev. Howard H.
Wilcox, who served until 1931. The present stone
structure of English-Gothic architecture was dedi-
cated in 1926. The Rev. Owen M. Geer is the
pastor.

At Gertrude Street and Outfer Drive stands the
Free Methodist Church, organized in 1938. The
services were first held in a store building at 22628
Michigan Ave. With the present pastor, the Rev.
HM. Parks, guiding the flock. The present frame
structure was dedicated one year later.

--CATHOLIC--

The carliest record of the Roman Catholic
movement in Deatborn is found in the register of
St. Anne’s Church of Detroit, inscribed by Fr.
Gabriel Richard who arrived in Detroit in 1798.
Listed among the members of his early parish were
30 families who lived on farms in the vicinity of the
River Rouge.

HISTORY

Sacred Heart Church, oldest of the city’s Catho-~
lic churches, was organized in 1836 as St. John’s
Church. The services were held in private homes
until 1848. The first church building, a frame
structure was built at Mason and Park and was
dedicated that year. The first resident pastor was
the Rev. James Pulsers, who served from 1852 to
1854. The present church structure of Romanesque
architecture and brick construction, was dedicated
in 1937, and the present pastor is the Rev. Fr.
AXM. Sharpe The school was organized in 1852
and taught by Sister-Servants of the Immaculate
Heart of Mary.

In the east end, St. Alphonsus Church was or-
ganized in 1842 with services held in parish homes.
On the present gite at Gould and Calhoun, the first
building was erected. The present structure was
dedicated in 1929. The Rev. Charles Chambelle
was the first pastor. The parishioners were sad-
dened recently when the Rev. John A. Klich, a
well-known Dearborn old timer, passed away.

Other Catholic Churches serving Dearborn
communities are St. Barbara’s, St. Maria’s and St.
Clements. The first two were organized in 1924,
and the third in 1926,

---LUTHERAN--- _

St. Paul’s American Lutheran Church, Beech
near Monroe, is the oldest Lutheran church in
Dearborn. Its history dates back to 1870 when
Dearborn village was but a small community sur-
rounded by a large farming area.

Lutherans from this section had been attending
services on Sundays in Detroit, but due to the dis-
tance to be traveled and inadequate transportation,
the Rev. Conrad L. Moll, pastor of the Emmanuel
Church in Detroit, was asked to come to the com-
munity to preach on Sunday afternoon and to or-
ganize a congregation.

Services were held first in a small red school-
house on the River Rouge banks opposite the first
tollgate between Dearborn and Springwells. In
1871, a frame structure was built between Beech
and Snow near Monroe and in November the Rev.
Marcus Halboth of Wyandotte became the first
resident pastor.

On July 6, 1924, the Rev. Walter J. Pritz was
installed as pastor. During bis ministry, a monthly
parish paper was published, the envelop system
was introduced, a new constitution was adopted
and the Men’s Club, the Cradle Roll, and the Junior




and Senior Choirs were organized. The outstanding
accomplishment of the congregation during his
ministry was the erection of a beautiful English
Gothic Church at a cost of approximately $80,000.
Ground was broken April 25, 1926, and the cor-
nerstone was laid June 20. The dedication took
place May 15, 1927. At this time, the congregation
numbered approximately 325 confirmed members,

Nearly one year later, Thursday evening, April
19, a fire of undetermined origin broke out at 8:30.
Tt ruined the chancel and did about $16,000 worth
of damage. Rededication services were held on the
afternoon of Aug. 12, 1928.

Behind the churth and facing Snow Avenue, a
new structure was erected as a parsonage shortly
after 1874. On May 15, 1927, a church structure of
English-Gothic architecture was dedicated and the
congregation numbered 325. The present pastor,
Rev. W.E. Sund, was instailed in 1928.

In 1881, St. Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran Church
of Dearborn left the Missouri Synod and entered
the fold of the Ohio Synod. Several members not in
sympathy with the move left the church and for 14
years, held their services in the old Presbyterian
church on Mason Street and in the old Arsenal
Hall. Pastors from Detroit conducted the services.

The Emmanuel Evangelical Lutheran Church of
Dearborn was organized in 1895 by members of
this group, and a church building was erected at
Military and Morley. Henry Behrens became the
first pastor in 1896. The church was completed and
dedicated’ in March of that year. A new church
building was erected and dedicated in 1928. The
congregation now numbers 120 families, 250
communicant members and 360 baptized. The pre-
sent pastor, Rev. ILF. Hensick, was installed in
1921. ;

~--PRESBYTERIANS---

The First Presbyterian Church, 905 Mason, was
organized as early as 1834 and services were first
held in the homes of the various members. The
original building was built on the southwest corner
of Park and Mason and dedicated in 1848. Rev. R.
Armstrong, the first pastor, served from 1837 to
1839.

Replacing the frame building, a second structure
of stone and brick was built in 1908 and razed 21
years later. The present building was dedicated in
1930. The pastor today is the Rev. John T. Newell.

In 1924, the First Baptist Church, Nowlin and
Olmstead, was organized and the present church
building was erected and dedicated a year later.
The first settled clergyman was the Rev. Samuel

Phelps, replaced in 1925 by the present pastor,
Harold C, McDonald.

--BEVANGELICAL---

The Evangelical Church at Mason and Monroe
was established in 1859, The first church building
was dedicated in 1860. A second building was built
in 1871, and the present brick structure of Gothic
architecture was dedicated in 1921. The first pastor
was the Rev. J.P. Schmatze, who officiated until
1862. The present pastor is the Rev. D. F. Binder,

In 1866, with a small congregation, the Christ
Episcopal Church, Michigan at Howard, was es-
tablished. The first services were held in an old ar-
senal building still standing behind the post office
on Garrison Street,

" The present building as first erected in 1870,
consecrated in 1874, remodeled in 1924, and en-
larged in 1931. It is of brick construction in Eng-
lish-Gothic style. The Rev. Chauncey S. Fiich,
D.D., was the first pastor and he served his con-
gregation until 1874. The present pastor is the Rev.
Hedley G. Stacey.

*



Church Dateline

1810: Methodist chmrch buile along
banks of Rouge River. This is old-
est continuing Protestant Church
organization in Michigan.

1818: Methodist church built on old
North Dearborn Road (also called
River Road) near what is now But-
ler and Greenficld. Building was a
log structure. A marker commemo-
tates the spot. The congregation
developed into the Williams S.
Ford Memorial United Methodist
Church on Warreit Avenue in De-
1roit.

1830s: Sometime during this decade,
Episcopal services began being
held occasionaily.

1834: Presbyterian services first held
when congregation was formed.

1836: St. John's Church organized,
first Roman Catholic Church in
present-day Dearborn,

1840: Baptist congregation organized.
Group disbanded in 1875 and later
reorganized in 1922,

1842: St. Alphonsus Roman Catholic
parish organized.

1848: Presbyterian church built at
what is today Park and Mason.

St. John's Church (later Sacred Heari
Church) built at what is today Patrk
and Mason.

1852: St. John's organizes parish
school. -

St. Alphonsus Church established.

1859; Believed year of first Evangeli-
cal services held in Dearborn, thus
organization of First Evangelical
United Brethren Clmrch (now
Good Shepherd United Methodist
Church).

1869: Episcopal parish formally
formed in Dearborn.

1870: Episcopal church built on
Michigan Avenue.

Bvangelical Lutheran Church (later
American TLmtheran) organized,
Forerunner to St. Paunl's Superior
Lutheran Church on Beech Street
at Mouroe.

1871: First Congregational Church
established,

1872; St. Panl United Church of
Christ founded in Detroit,

1874: St. Alphonsus Church built at
Warren and Schaefer.

Messiah Adventist Church organized.

1875: St. John's Church renamed Sa-
cred Heart Church,

1879: Original First Congregational
Church bunilding put wp in Spring-
wells.

1881: Dissident group from Evangeli-
cal Lutheran Church forms and
builds Emmannel Latheran.

1889: Messiah Adventist Church. dis-
bands.

1916: Our Savior Polish National
Catholic Church organized,

1820: Central Church of the Christian
and Missjonary Alliance (now Fair-
lane Alliance) organized in Detroif.

1923: SS. Peter & Paul Catholic
Church organized in west Detroit.

Jan, 20, 1924: St. Barbara Catholic

* Church, organized,

First Baptist Church of Dearborn or-
ganized (originally referred to as
Baptist church). Congregation first
met in homes, then at original First
Presbyterian Church building, fi-
nally in new building at Nowlin
and Beech.

St. Mary’s Romanian Catholic Church
organized.

First Roumanian Baptist Chuxch or-
panized,

1925; Sacred Heart Church moves to
current site.

1926: First English Litheran Church
organized. First service held at
Veteran's Hall. After thuee months,
congregation meets regularly at
Caivin Theater building.

First Baptist Church of Fordson ([ater
Calvary Baptist Church) organized.

Roumanian Baptist Mission organized.

1927; St. Clement Catholic Church
established.

1929; St. John the Baptist Catholic
Church established.

First Congregational -Church moves to
Deatborn.

Ss. Peter & Paul Romanian Orthedox
Church established.

Martha-Mary Chapel opens in Green-
field Vitlage.

1930: Littlefield Presbyterian Church
organized,

8t. Clement Ohridski Macedono Bul-
garian Eastern Orthodox Church
opens in Detroit,

193%: Dearborn Gospel Tabernacle
Church, forerunner to Detroit
‘World Ouireach, organized.

1933: New Apostolic Church formed.

Christian Reformed Chuarch of Dear-
born organized.

1935: Calvary Baptist Church of West
Dearborn established.

1936: First Rowmanian Baptist Church
closes.

Roumanian Baptist Mission closes.

Neighborhood House Mission organ-
ized, moves into former Romma-
nian Baptist Mission building.

1937: Van Born Community Church
organizes,

1938: League of a Thousand church
opens fo serve workers at Ford
Rouge Plant.

Dearborn Pentacostal Chmrch organ-
ized.

1939: Silvery Lane Baptist Church
established.

Trailside United Brethren Church or-
ganized,

Deatborn  Pentacostal Church dis-
bands,

Dearborn White Cross Mission organ-
ized.

Holy Trinity Ukrainian Orthodox
Church established in west Detroit,

1941: St. Christopher Catholic Church
established.

1942;  Greenficld Congregational
Chuich organized.

Dearborn Congregational Church or-
ganized.

1944: St, Bernadette Catholic Church
established.

1945: Our Lady of Grace Catholic
Church established.

1947: S8t. Jawes UCC organized as St,
James Evangelical and Reformed
Chuzch,

1948: Cherry Hill Presbyterian Church
organized.

1949: St Sebastian Catholic Church
established,

St. Bernard Seminary organized.

1950: Church of the Divine Child
created.

St. Norbert Catholic Church organ-
ized,

Warrendale Community Church or-
ganized,

1951: St. Suzamnne Catholic Church
organized.

Independent Baptist Church organ-
ized.

1952: St. Paul UCC moves to Dear-
born area, meets in Haigh School,

Holy Trinity Ukrainian Orihodox
Church moves to Dearborn.




1953: Sacred Heart Church organizes-

St. Joseph Catholic Misssion on
Rotunda Drive.

Deaborn Woods Presbyterian Church
organized.

1954: St. Martha Catholic Church
established.

St. Anselm Clmrch established.

Cherry Hill Baptist Chutch formed.

Deatborn  Evangelical  Covenant
Church organized.

1955: St. Albert the Great Catholic
Church established.

St. Thomas Aquinas Church estab-
lished.

Van Born Baptist Church established.

Warren Valley Baptist Chuxch estab-
lished, '

St. Mark’s Presbyterian Church organ-
ized.

American Orthodox Church organ-
ized.

1956: St. Linus Catholic Chmrch es-
tablished.

St. Mel Catholic Church established.

Faith Baptist Church established.

Jehovah’s Witness Kingdom Hall on
Mornoe opens.

Congregation which evenmally be-
came Dearborn Christian Church
held first service.

St. Paul UCC sanctuary opened.

1957: Catholic Church of St. Sabina
established.

1958: Berean Missionary Baptist
Church established.

Dearborn Christian Church formally
organizes,

1959; 8t Vartan’s Armenian Catholic
Church established.

1961: St. Mary’s Romanian Catholic
Church moves to current home at
Military and Morley.

1962: Pious Society of St. Panl moves
into former Thayer School.

First Church of the Nazarene organ-
ized.

1963: St Joseph Catholic Mission
designated a full Catholic Church
in Tune,

1964: 8t. Clement Ohridski Macedono
Bulgarian  Eastern  Orthodox
Church builds church in Dearborn,
moves in in 1963,

1965: Calvary Assembly of God
Church on Banner Street merges
with Metropolitan Assembly of
God Church in Ecorse to form First
Assembly of God Church. Work
begins on new sanctuary following
year,

Central Chorch of the Christian and
Migsionary Alliance (now Fairlane
Alliance) moves to Dearborn.

1966: Our Savior Polish National
Catholic Church moves to current
home in Dearborn Heights.

1970: New Hope Free Will Baptist
Church founded. Later renamed
Bethel Free Will Baptist Church.
First met in Wyandotte. Moved to
Dearborn Heights in 1971.

Warren Valley Baptist Church merges
with Cherry Hill Baptist Church.
Warren Valley sanctuary sold fo
Salvation Army.,

1971: Salvation Army moves into new
Dearborn Heights Citadel in former
Warren Valley Baptist Church.

1973: Dearborn Bible Church organ-
ized.

1975; Carpenter Avenue Baptist
Church moves into former Chris-
tian Reformed Church sancfiary on
Village Road., Name changed to
Village Baptist Church,

Shalom Ministry founded.

1977: Oxford Gospel Church dis-
bands.

Good News Fellowship Church
opened. )

1978: Pine Grove Memorial Assembly
of God Church created in January.

Deatborn Baptist Church organized.

1979: Wesleyan Community Church
forced to leave rented sanctuary at
Notre Dame and Telegraph.

1988: St. Mark’s Presbyterian Church
merges with Evergreen Village
Presbyterian Church fo become St.
Andrew’s Presbyterian.

1996: Calvary Baptist Church closes
in September.

1997: Detroit World Onireach moves
from its home on Ann Arbor Trail
to the former Temple Baptist
Church building at Telegraph and
West Chicago, Tt then shared the
building with Word of Faith
Church,

1998: St. Bernadette Chmrch closes,

St. Kevin Catholic Church in Inkster
closes.

Dayspring Christian Mission moves to
Allen Park. Former sanctuary razed
for homes.




AREA CEMETERIES

Crouch Cemetery

Crouch Cemetery was actpally just a family burial
ground on the east side of Grindley Park between Oxford
and Princeton.

The 36x70-foot plot was on lots 30 and 31 of the subdi-
vision, The land was formally owned by a finaily named
Crouch. The cemetery was vacated in 1927 when the area
was eyed for development,

No descendents of the Crouch family could be found at
thig time. The City Council was asked to have the cometery
vacated and the bodies moved to other cemeteries in the
city. :

Evergreen Cemetery

(also called Ford Cemetery)

This cemetery on Joy Road west of Greenfield was ¢re-
ated by the Ford family. Henry Ford is buried here as is his
wife and parents. The Ruddiman family is also buried here.

St. Martha Episcopal Church was built with money do-
nated by Clara Ford, who liked the idea of a church nearby
1o care for the cemetery.

Some references say Evergreen Cemetery is the old
Scotch Settlement Cemetery at Warren Avenue at Asbury
Park.

Indian burial ground

An Indian burial ground supposed was once located in
front of what is now the Ford World Headquarters.

Maplewood Cemetery

This early Springwells is now part of Detroit. It existed
for about a quarter century on the north side of Michigan
Avenue just east of Lonyo.

The Springwells Maplewood Cemetery Corporation was
formed April 4, 1860. The cemetery was created on land
owned by Henry Haggerty. Baby Creek ran through part of
the cemetery.

In 1892, the association sought to disband, sell the
cemetery property and have the bodies moved to another
cemetery. This apparently was done within the next year. I-
94 now ctosses the land where the cemetery was.

Mt. Kelly Cemetery

This cemetery on. Cherry Hill west of Outer Drive was
named for Fr. Patrick O°’Kelly, who died in 1858. He was a
pioneer priests to serve in this area,

His remains are buried there. While alive, Fr. Kelly gave
spriitial and physical aid to the people of this area.

This cemetery is overseen by Sacred Heart Church.

The first plots of the cemetery were sold by 1875, The
four actes of the cemetery were donated by the Daty family.
The two mounds in the older section of the cemetery are
called Mt. Kelly and Mt. Daly.

The gothic white chapel in the cemetery is built over Fr.
O*Kelly’s grave. It was built by 1875.

Northview Cemetery
The Northview Cemetery Association wasf romed Feb,

19, 1869, Tt bought 18.5 acres along what is today Cuter
Drive in west Dearborn.

The articles of association were approved July 11, 1883,
This allowed incorporation for the NCA for 30 years. At
which point, the association had to dissolve.

Some of the bodies buried here were moved from the
Big Sloss Cemetery and the Little Sloss Cemetery.,

Few plots remain used but are alveady purchased.

Nowlin Cemetery
This cemetery is on Van Born in south Dearborn
Heights. ’

1t is one of the oldest cemeteries in the area. Among the
people buried here is William A. Nowlin and his family.

Old Hill Cemetery

Early cemetery on the north bank of the Rouge River. It
was two miles south of the old Chicago Turnpike near Old
Dearborn River Road. Some of area’s earliest residents
were buried here until the bodies were later moved to ao-
other cemetery.

St. Alphonsus Cemetery

This cemeiety was created by St. Aiphonsus Church,
Sitiated along Schaefer Avenue, part of the original ceme-
tery and some graves are now underneath the Schaefer
Road bed.

This happened many years ago when Schaefer Road was
extended north of Warren Avenue. The path went right
throngh the western part of the cemetery. The church
moved all graves for which identification could be found.
Those graves for which no information on who was buried
in them were left in their original sites.

St. Hedwig Cemetery

& Mausoleum

23755 Military Road

Dearborn Heights, MI 48127, 562-1900

The cemetery was created in 1925, Tts 70 acres are split
by the now-closed Military Street. The smaller, older sec-
tion is north of Military Street. Military Street through the
cemetery was closed in fall 1973,
" This cemstery has no affiliation with St. Hedwig Church
in Detroit other than both being affiliated with the Catholic
Church,

The cemetery has room for approximately 200,000
burials. The land is owned by the Franciscan Fathers of St.
Bonaventure Provicnce,

Scotch Settlement Cemetery

This cemetery is on Warren Avenue at Asbury Park by
William 8. Ford Memorial United Methodist Church. Part
of the originat cemetery was lost when Warren Avenue was
widened years ago. Fortunately, no graves were affected.

Big Sloss Cemetery

(also Pepper Road Cemetery)
Big Sloss Cemetery was on the east side of Oakwood




Boulevard at Village Road on the old Sloss farm,

Tt was formally abandoned Qct. 2, 1914, with the bodies
moved when the land became Ford property, The bodies
were re-interred at Northview and Woodmere cemeteries.

Two additional bodies were found in 1948 when Ford
Motor was excavating for the Ford $50,000,000 experimen-
tal Iaboratory. At first, it was thought the bodies might have
been from a recent pnsolved murder. It was finally remem-~
bered this was at one time cemetery and that the bodies
were from that.

An 1876 county plat map shows Sloss Cemetery set back
along Snow Road {Oakwood Boulevard did not yet exist)
about 200 yards. One reference refers to the cemetery as
being between Pepper Road and Dearborn Boulevard.,

The cemetery was not shown on 1893 or 1906 county
plat maps. '

Little Sloss bemetery
(also Mason Street Cemetery)

This small cemetery was on the north corner of Mason
and Monroe, across the street from what is now Good
Shepherd United Methodist Church. It was also called the
Magon Street Cemetery.

When the cemetery was closed, the bodies were moved
1o Northview Cervetery along Quter Drive.

Union Chapel Cemetery

This cemefery on the far west edge of old Dearborn
Township, is on the south side of Michigan Avenue about
two blocks east of Inkster Road. Tts entrance is about 100
yards back froni the highway:,

The cemetery was created in 1833, Tt is on 1.85 acres. It
was originally just called the burial ground. Josiah Dori
was the original land-owner. When the cemetery was cre-
ated, it was owned by the Wightman family.

The cemetery name supposed comes from a church built
nearby that was formed through the consolidation of two
congregatiéns: a Methodist Episcopal church which met
either in members homes or on Michigan Avenue and a
Wesleyan church which met at Hicks School, The new
church, because it was a consolidation of the two congrega-
tions, was called the Union Chapel.

A survey of tombstones make it apparent this was a
community cemetery for families in the area. About a dozen
families comprise most of the burial locations. The most
prominent names are Harrison, Hicks, Trowbridge, Cog-
swell, Randall and Walker.

The most famous people buried in the cemetery are Ti-
tus Dort, who was active in local politics for many years
during the mid-1800s and was the namesake of the old Dort
School at Michigan Avemie and the Rouge River, Maithew
Charlesworth, early land-owner and namesake of Chatles-
worih Street; Henry Roff, namesake of the main road one-
haif mile west of Inkster Road; and Cyrus Howard, brother
of Col. Joshua Howard, the fixrst commander of the old De-
troit Axsepal at Dearborn, and eaxly businessman and
postmaster.

An interesting note about the burial plots for the Dort
family is most of them have iron tops bolted onio the
tombs.

The oldest tombstone found was that of Philo Randall,
son of Cyrus and Melissa Randall, who died Feb, 20, 1847,
at age 16. Another tombstone, seemingly more of a memo-

rial marker, states it is in the memory of Thomas Aldrich,
who died Sept. 30, 1840, at age 72 years and 21 days. This
marker includes some unintelligible characters.

‘While maintained on a regular basis, a few of the tomb-
stones have suffered from the neglect of time and less for-
mal care. Some of the tombstones are hidden by overgrowth
brush. Some of those now inlaid in the ground are being
SIOWI OVer.

This lesser-known cemelery apparently still has some
space lefi for new burials, most of the burials in the Iast few
decades were family members of deceased already buried in
the cemetery.

Wallaceville Cemetery

The Wallaceville Cemetery is on the former Sylvester
Losey farm in Section 5 of Dearborn Township on the east
side of Gulley Road betwwen Ann Arbor Trail and Warren
Avenue.

The cemetery is in a rather run-down cndition with a
great many of the stones on the ground and several of tehm
broken. The record contains the names of 90 burieals with
many more interred without markers. At least four soldiers’
graves are in the cemetery,

The records were copied Sept. 6, 1837, by Mrs, Marjoria
E. (Norris) Beavis.

Woodmere Cemetery

Woodmere Cemetery, 9400 Fort Street, dates back to
1867. This land was once Indian hunting ground and
camping area. It then became farmland and homestead
property of the French settlers.

The Woodmere Cemetery Association was erganized in
July 1867. Tts beard of directors authorized the construc-
ton of its entrance April 6, 1868. It was built a year later.

The cemetery’s first board of directors consisted of men
who fignred prominently in the history of Detroit, including
John Bagley, who became later became governor of Michi-
gan,
Others were David Preston, Moses Field, M.S. Smith,
Eber Ward, Elon Hudson, C.I. Walker, David Richardson,
Lemuel Davis, Bela Hubbarfd, Daniel Scotten and Jefferson
Wiley.

The cemetery was formally dedicate July 14, 1869. The
mumber of interments, exchusive of the 2,000 removed from
the old City Cemetery, was 6,451. As of January 1996,
nearly 180,000 burials took place and 22,000 cremations
completed.

As of June 1997, more than 2,000 burial sites remained.
To satisfy the demand for above ground buxials, a new sec-
tion was opened in summer 1997 in front of the cemetery,
where plans are set for a beautiful mausoleum chapel to be
built.

Westwood Cemetery

Westwood Cemetery was created in 1915 as a burial
area for Jewish families of Detroit. The sign outside the
cemeiery, on Michigan Avenue about two blocks west of
Beech Daly, reads “Westwood Cemetery, Harmoreau Cem-
etery Association, Congregation Mishkan Israel Cemetery.

The choice of location for the cemetery is reasonable. I
was easily accessible from Detroit straight down Michigan
Avenue, the old Chicago Road, The name is derived from
the informal name residents in the area at the time referred
to their community. The cemetery was about half way be-




tween the village of Dearborn and Eloise, which was con-
sidered a formal community.

The cemetery is narrow with only a smail frontage on
Michigan Avenue. Its depth is substantial, going all of the
way back to the high-ground bank of the Rouge River,
about three blocks.

'The first burial in the cemetery, according to a survey of
tombstones, was Isidore Lerner, who died July 26, 1915, at
age 29. None of the people buried at the cemetery have any
obvious direct connection to the growth of Dearborn,

The cemetery is still being used for new burials today as
its has about half of its land not yet used for burial.

+

In 1936, Dearborn supposedly had 12 cemeteries, of
which four were generally known.
+*

]
¥




ASSEMBLY OF GOD

Assembly of God
Address: 6053 Chase Road
Established: 7777
An Assembly of God church (pame unknown) operated
on Chase Road in at least 1964,

Calvary Assembly of God
Address: 24301 Chicago at Banner
Established: 1942 or earlier

The church was originally an undenominational congre-
gation, Meetings were held as early as July 1942 at Chicago
and Banner. At this {jme, it was called Deatborn Calvary
Assembly. "

Sanctuary was e¢rected in 1944, Pastor 1947-50 was the
Rev, H.J. Held, who was one of the church founders,

The 1946 Dearborn City Directory erroneously listed
Dearborn Calvary Assembly as being at 948 Monroe.

This church merged with Metropolitan Assembly of God
in Ecorse in 1965, The congregation is now called First As-
sembly of God. In July 1965, the city of Dearborn bought
part (all?) of the land owned by Calvary Assembly of God.

w=>See First Assembly of God for more information.

Dearborn Heights

Gospel Assembly

Address: 24570 Ann Arbor Trail

Established: 197?

Previous Name: Dearborn Heights Assembly of God
Tn operation in 1993.

Detroit World Outreach

Address: On West Chicago east of Telegraph

Established: 1931 as Dearborn Gospel Tabernacle

Other Previcus Names: Dearbomn Assembly of God
(19777), Fairlane Assembly of God (199247)

Detroit World Outreach was founded in 1931 as Dear-
born Gospel Tabernacle. The first church was on Warren
Avenue. A new sanciunary was built in 1934 at 7041 Schae-
fer near Warren.

The 1936 Dearborn City Directory Listed Pentacostal As-
sembly of God at 7043 Schaefer, likely the same building.

This building was used until 1977, when the church
rented the former Haston School. The building at 22575
Ann Arbor Trail was builf that year with the first service
held April 9, 1978.

This church later became Dearborn Assemnbly of God,
and then Fairlane Assembly of God. Tt is now called Detroit
‘World Outreach.

Interestingly, the church took over the former Haston
School again in 1985 for its Fairlane Christian School,
which it operates.

The church moved Jone 1, 1997, into the former Temple
Baptist Church site on Plymouth Road and Telegraph. For a
time, the church shared facilities with Word of Faith (no
relation to Word of Faith Fellowship in SW Dearborn.)

Fair Haven Assembly of God
Address: 876 N. Beech Daly
Established: Pre-1967

Fair Haven Assembly of God broke ground for its sanctu-

ary in September 1967. lts cost was $110,000.

Fairlane Assembly of God
Address: 22575 Ann Arbor Trail
Established: 1531 as Dearborn Gospel Tabernacle
Current Name: Detroit World Outreach

Fairlane Assembly of God was founded in 1931 as Dear-
born Gospel Tabernacle. It later became Dearborn Assembly
of God, and then Fairlane Assembly of God. It is now called
Detroit World Outreach.

==>8ee Detroit World Outreach for more information.

First Assembly of God

Address: 5650 S. Telegraph
Established: 1965
" First Assembly of God Church is the product of a merger
between Calvary Assembly of God in Dearborn and Metro-
politan Assembly of God in Ecorse. The two merged in
19635, Calvary Assembly of God dates back to at least July
1942, See that church for more information.

+*

(from falf 1965 Dearborn Press)

Groundbreaking ceremonies were held recently for a
Dearborn Heights congregation of the Metropolitan As-
sembly of God. The new church will be ready for occupancy
by Easter Sunday 1966, according to the pastor, the Rev.
J.E. Carrier. -

The new church will be a merger between the Metropoli-
tan Assembly of God in Bcorse and the Calvary Assembly of
God in Dearborn,

The building will be on Telegraph at Amherst. The Dear-
born Heights site was picked because of its central location
and easy reach for members of the church, according to
Carrier. He could not estimate the cost of the church at this
time because not all bids have been evaluated.

The congregation is presenfly negotiating with the cities
of Dearbern and Ecorse to purchase the present church
buildings. The Dearborn branch is on Chicago at Banner.

The new church will be of modern architecture. Assistant
paster is Rev, John Wibley.

+*
A fire damaged the altar area of First Assewbly of God
Church April 16, 1986. Damage was estimated at about
$90,000.

Pentacostal Assembly of God
Address: 7043 Schaefer
Established: 1977?

This chuxch was listed in the 1936 Dearborn City Direc-
tory. By 1946, Dearborn Gospel Tabernacle, a precurser to
what eventually became Fairlane Assembly of God and then
Detroit World Outreach occupied the building with the ad-
dress of 7041 Schaefer.

Pinegrove Memorial A. of G.
Address: 3355 Willow at Pine
Established: January 1978

Pinegrove Memorial Assembly of God was formed Jan,
1, 1978 Its first pastor was the Rev. Paul C. Stanley.

Part of its congregation was inberited from the building’s
previous tenant, Oxford Gospel Church, Its pastor, the Rev.




Earl Gary, retired in Jaouary 1978, That church then dis-
banded.

Polish Christian Church A/G
Address: 7041 Schaefer
In Operation: at least during March 1944

This church shared the facility of Dearborn Gospel Tab-
ernacle in 1944.




BAPTIST CHURCHES

Ambassador Bapftist

Address: 2660 Roulo Sireet
Established: 1977

The church previously had been at 1760 Hubbard near
the Ambassador Bridge (hence the name).

Thig church tried to buy the old Roulo School in 1962,
bidding $45,000 for the building. The city objected to the
school district selling the building to someone else and in-
sisted it be given the chance to match any offer.

The school had been placed on the market in November
196]. When this bid came in, the school board had already
rejected several offers for the site.

The city finally bought the school for that same $45,000
July 9, 1962.

The church then leased the school from the city in Sep-
tember for $100 a month, Hubbard then vetoed the lease
because the city had an offer to buy the building from a
Czechoslovakian group.

That deal fell through, and the agreoment with the
church was re-instated. Ambassador Baptist then moved in
that fall and opetated there for a time.

Arabic Baptist

Address: somewhere in South End
Established; 19?77

An Arabic Baptist church operated in at least 1975 in
Dearborn’s South. End. The actual name of it is not known.

Auburn Street Baptist Chapel

Address: 20122 W. Warren, Detroit

Established: 19?7

The church held its first revival meeting Nov. 14-23,
1965, :

Berean Missionary Baptist

Address: 6834 N. Beech Daly
Established: 1958

Berean Baptist Church dedicated its sanctuary Nov. 4,
1962. The building was of brick veneer construction with a
full basement, A. brick parsonage was built next door,

The congregation was organized in 1958, It was affili-
ated with the American Baptist Association.

Bethel Baptist Church

of Dearborn

Address: 27355 Ann Arbor Trail
Established: Pre-1955

Rethel Baptist Church was originally in an old white
frame church on Lenore Street. In 1955, church members
realized this church was too small for its growing congre-
gation, so it began work on finding a new home.

Land was bought at Ann Arbor Trail and Inkster, Work
then began on the basement. This was completed in 1956.
Services were held in that basement area for two years.

In 1958, work then began on the rest of the facility. The
first service in its completed sanctuary were held on the last
Sunday of Noveraber 1959,

The facility was not formally dedicated until Nov. 22,

1964,

Bethel Free Will Baptist

Address: 4621 Pelham
Established: 1970

This chirich was originally called New Hope Free Will
Baptist Church, but a similarly named church (New Hope
Missionary Baptist) already existed in norih Dearborn
Heights,

The congregation was formed in 1970 and first met in
Wyandotte, It bought its current building in 1971. The
building was previously occupied by First Free Will Baptist,

The church then changed its name to Bethel Free Will
Baptist, It was still in operation in 1995,

‘Bible Baptist Church ‘

Address: 2702 Salina
Established: 77?7
This charch was in operation in spring 1964,

Calvary Baptist

Address: 5501 Chase at Ford Road

Established: Oct. 31, 1926 as First Baptist Church of
Fordson

Closed: September 1996

The church was initially called Baptist Church when it
first opened, then First Baptist Church and First Baptist
Church of Fordson.

It had 36 members initially and met in Miller School.
Services were then held in the Recreation Hall at Schaefer
and Michigan Avemie,

The church re-organized March 23, 1927. A white
frame building at 5800 Williamson at Alber was built and
dedicaied in 1928, The building and lot cost was $11,000.

‘When Dearborn dnd Fordson merged in 1929, Dearborn
already had a First Baptist Church which opened before the
one in Fordson, so the latter changed its named to William-
son Avenue Baptist Church after the street it was on.

A parsonage was built at 6136 Williamson in 1940.

The site of the final home of the church on the south-
west corner of Ford Road and Chase was purchased in
1944, Tt was at this time the church changed its name fo

Calvary Baptist,

In 1948, services were held at William Ford School be-
cause the congregation had outgrown its former sanctuary.,

Ground was broken for the 478-seat sanctnary Dec. 12,
19438. The cornerstone was laid April 3, 1949, The cost was
$167,000. It was dedicated May 7, 1950.

The educational unit was erected in 1959,

The church merged with the Neighborhood Baptist
Church in southeast Deatborn in the late 1960s,

Memberghip started to decline at this time. In 1968, it
had 719. Three years later in 1969, membership dropped to
555.

The church closed in 1996 due to dwindling enrollment,

==> See First Baptist Church of Fordson and William-
son Avenue Baptist Church for more information.




Calvary Baptist of

West Dearborn

Address: met in Dearborn HS auditorium and Ma-
sonic Temple.
Established: 1935
Also called Calvary Church.

Canaan Baptist

Address: south side Van Born, Taylor
Established:
In operation 1997.

Cherry Hill Baptist

Address: 1045 N. Gulley
Established: 1954

The first meeting of what would become Cherry Hill
Baptist Church was held in November 1953. Inferested
members met with representatives of the Detroit Associa-
tion of Amerjcan Baptist Churches.

The first public meeting of Cherry Hill Baptist Church
was held Feb. 21, 1954, at Bryant Junior High School. Tt
was one of the first churches in the Detroit area organized
under the then relatively new program called Churches for
New Frontiers. Helping to organize the church was were
First Baptist Church of Dearborn, Calvary Baptist and
Norwayne Baptist Charch. Plans called for a new building
10 be erected on the west side of Gulley Road.

In 1955, the 100-seat, small white Martha-Mary chapel
Henry Ford built at Willow Run before World War I was
moved to the church’s current site at Wilson and Gulley.
The first service was held Easter Sunday, April 10, 1955.

The Ford chapel was one of six Martha-Mary chapels
built by Henry and Clara Ford in honor of their mothers
(Martha Ford and Mary Bryant).

This chapel was built ai Camp Legion in Willow Run
originally for use by the summer farming project there,
which was for the sons of World War I veterans. Thig
school later became a trade school.

In 1944, the chapel was converted into an occupational
rehabilitation center for World War II veterans and used as
a classroom and church.

The first Martha-Mary chapel was built in 1929 in
Greenfield Village. The second was ai Willow Run. Four
more were then built at South Sudbury, Mass.; Macon,
Mich.; Richmond Hill, Ga.; and Camp Legion in Dear-
born,

The ove originally at Macon was eventually moved to
Trenton for use by a church there, The one in Dearborn was
moved to Brighton. As of 1978, the ones in Georgia and
Massachusetts were still in use in their original sites.

In 1961, work began on a new chapel. Ground-breaking
was held Nov. 12, 1961, on acquired land next to the origi-
nal church. The new chapel was built in 1962 at a cost of
$160,000, The first service was held Jan. 20, 1963. The
chapal was then used for special services, like for weddings.

In 1978, Cherry Hill Baptist wanted to expand, but its

only available land was where the old chapel sat. It offered

the chapel to anyone willing to pay to have it moved, Sev-
etal churches indicated interest, but the price of moving
was too high.

The city of Dearborn Heights considered the chapel with
the idea of relocating it to the southwest side of the Can-

field Center, but city officials decided the budget did not
allow for such an extravagance,

Even Greenficld Village was not interested. Finally, the
chapel was to De razed in spring 1978. At the last minute, a
congregation in Belleviile tock possession of the chapel and
had it moved to that city.

Community Baptist Church
of Garden City

Address; 28237 Warren Avenue, Garden City
Established: (pre-1977)

This church has operated at least since 1977. It contin-
ued to be in operation in 1998.

Dearborn Baptist Church

Address: 5620 Monroe

'Established: 197?

A reference to this church was found in the Dearborn
Heights Leader in October 1974. This apparently has no
affiliation with the later Dearborn Baptist Church.

Dearborn Baptist Church

Address: 24030 Notre Dame
Established: 1978
Current name: First Filipino Baptist Church
Name change: 7777
The church was organized July 23, 1978, Tis first service
was in the Ten Eyck Center with 35 people attending.
This was a Southern Baptist-affiliated church.

Dearborn Baptist Temple
Address: 5350 Merrick
Former Address: 4470 Pardee
Date Moved: 7777 .
Established: 1977
In operation at least 1961-69. (At 4470 Pardee in 1969.)

Evangel Baptist

Address: Telegraph at Penn
Established: 1977

In operation in 1936. Pastor then was Rev. Emest
Green.

Faith Baptist

‘Address: 26305 Ford Road

Established: 1956

The ¢hurch first met i a store front on Warren Avenue
at Drexel. After a year, it moved to Brainard School. Three
years after that, it built its sanciwary on Ford Road near
Beech Daly. Ground was broken for the sancivary June 28,
1964,

Iis only pastor, founding minister the Rev. Donald
Gregory, turned the first shovelful of dirt. -

It is a member of the Independent Baptist Fellowship,
based in Ft. Worth, Texas.

First Baptist

Church of Dearborn
Address: 1865 Nowlin at Baech




Established: Jan. 20, 1924

The Detroit Baptist Missionary Sociely completed nego-
tiations to buy the land the church is now on Christmas
1923,

Services first held in homes, then in the Presbyterian
Chuirch. Pastor in 1927: the Rev. Herman D, Sorg,

First Baptist built a $1.5 million expansion in 1963-64.
Ground breaking was May 12, 1963. It included a new
sanctuary and a fellowship hall. This was to be the fifth
building serving as First Baptist’s sanciuary,

The Iast service in its old sanctuary was held April 12,
1964, Services were then held in the Fellowship Hall for a
few weeks while construction on the new sanctoary was
cotnpleted. The old sanctuary was then remodeled for other
uses.

+
(From Dearborn Historical Museum files)

According to Silas' Farmer’s History, a Baptist Seciety
was organized in Dearbornville, as it was then called, on
Dec. 16, 1840, as a branch of the First Baptist Church of
Detroit,

On July 3, 1842, it was organized as an independent
chorch. There were no regular ministers for many years.
The services were held for a time in the old Presbyterian
Church on Mason Street and conducted by ministers from
Detroit.

In 1853, a lot west of the old Johnson House af the cor-
ner of Michigan. and Monzoe, where the Wagner House is
today, was purchased. The society never erected a building
on thig site.

The membership was never large. Finally, they held a
meeting April 14, 1875, at which the members voted them-
selves letters, and the society disbanded. No attempt was
made to reorganize until 1922, when Dr. Gleiss came to
Dearborn: and helped to organize a sociely, after which M.
Teonard and Mr. Rowland of the Detroit Baptist Union
held services, The Oddfellow Hall was procured for thess
meetings. This arrangement lasted until May 1923,

In Qctober 1923, the Rev. Phelps, sent by the Detroit
Baptist Union, held services in the home of Mr. C. Smith,
and prayer meetings in members’ homes. Twelve members
were at his first meeting,

In Janwary 1924, the Presbyterian Church at the corner
of Magon and Garrison became the regular meeting place
for which they paid a small rent. The meetings were held
on Sunday afternoons.

The Detroit Baptist Union purchased a lot in 1924 at the
corner of Nowlin and Olmstead. The members built a
church costing $35,000. Mr. E.E. Straub, president of Net-
ting Supply Company, donated the lighting fixtures. Mr.
Horne gave the plans for the church, and a donation of
.‘;750. Mis. TR, Green, through the Women’s Union, gave

130.

The first service in the new church was held Nov. 30,
1924, in the basement which was heated by five stoves.
Meetings continued to be held there yntil the church was
finished.

The ministers who have served this last organization of

the Baptist are:
1922-23: Mr. Leonard/Mr. Rowland
1923-Jan. 1925 Rev. Phelps
1925-June 1926 Rev. Cary
1926-Nov. 1927 Rev. H. Sorg
1927-June 1929 Rev, Clarence Justice
1929-277? Rev. H.G. McDonald

4

(From Jan. 25, 1924, Dbn. Press p.1)

The Baptists of Dearborn met Sunday, Jan. 20, in the
Presbyterian church and organized the First Baptist Church
of Dearborn. Thirty-five people presented letters from other
Baptist churches, The following is a paxtial list of the offi-
cers of the new organization elected last Sunday: Pastor,
Rev. S.W. Phelps; clerk, Mrs, JL. Boyle, deacons, L.G.
Satterlee, W.A. Ketchum,; trustees, I. C. Royal, JR. Green;
treasurer, Roy Hanaford; director of music, Miss Mae
Brumsted.

The pew organization expects to erect a church building
on their lot on Nowlin road in the spring,

The Baptists hold their services at 2 p.m. sharp Sunday
in the Presbyterian Church,

First Baptist Church

of Fordson

Address: 5667 Argyle Ave.

Established: 1926

Later Names: Williamson Avenue Baptist Church, the
Calvary Baptist Church

Name Changed: 1929 (to Williamson Avenue)

‘When the church first opened, it was simply called the
Baptist Church, I first held services at the Fraternal Hall
on Schaefer just south of Michigan Avenue.

In May 1927, it started to be called First Baptist Church.
The newspaper then listed it as meeting at the Recreation
Hall, which was across the street from the oid fire station.

When the cities of Dearborn and Fordson merged in
1929, this church changed its name to Williamson Avenue
Baptist Church since Dearborn already had a Virst Baptist
Church. Pastor in 1929 was the Rev. E. Bond Griffith.

Some references in early newspapers erroncously listed
the church as being at Williams at Alber. Since First Bap-
tist Church of Fordson was at, Williamson. at Alber, one
block north of Ford Road, it is likely the location was a
repeated misprint.

==> See Williamson Avenue Baptist Church and Cal-
vary Baptist Church for more information.

First Filipino Baptist

Address: 24030 Notre Dame at Telegraph
Established: in operation at least in 1895,

Later Name: Philippine [nternational Baptist Church

.Name Changed: 77?7

The building was previously used by Dearborn Baptist
Church.

First Free Will Baptist

Address: 4621 Pelham at Annapalis
Established: 1966 (or earlier)

It is not known what happened to this congregation, By
1970, it was no longer wsing its south Dearborn Heights
sanctuary as Bethel Free Will Baptist was using the sife,

First Roumanian Baptist

Address:
Established: 1924
Closed: 1936
This church operated in east Deazborn 1924-36. 1t
closed due to lack of financial support. Tt is uncertain




whether this was the same as the Roumanian Bapiist Mis-
sion also listed as operating in east Dearborn during this
time. The mission also closed about 1936.

Gilead Baptist Church

Address:
Established: 7?7

The congregation used Edison School for services in
February 1954,

Independent Baptist Church

Mef at: Whitmore-Bolles
Established: 1951

The Independent Baptist Church was organized April
15, 1951, by the Rev. Paul Adaros, Toitial services were
held at Whitmore-Bolles School. No further reference to the
church could be found'atter about three months.

Linden Baptist Church

Address: Manor at Tireman
Established: 1951 or earlier .

Linden Baptist Church was holding services at least by
Tanuary 1951 in Thayer School. In summer 1951, it held a
series of tent meetings at Manor and Tireman,

Linden Baptist Church dedicated its new sanctuary at
Manor and Tireman Jan. 27, 1957.

Little Zion Primitive Baptist

Address: 7114 Barrie
Established:

In operationin 1995.

In 1936, building was used by Emmanuel Pilgrim Holi-
ness Church.

Mt. Calvary Baptist

Address: 4411 Detroit
Established:
Church previously used by Gloria Christi Lutheran.

NMt. Vernon Baptist

Address: 8305 Lenore
Established:
Church was in operation at least 1968-77.
In 1977, the church was at 8828 Wormer in Redford.

Neighborhood Baptist
Address: 2756 Salina
Established: 1953 or earlier

In operation at least 1953-December 1965,

The sanctuary at 2756 Salina was dedicated Nov. 25,
1956, The church ministered to the transient workers at the
Ford Rouge Plant.

This church eventually merged into Calvary Baptist
Church,

New Hope Baptist

Address: 24105 Hass Strest
Established: 19?7

New Hope Missionary Baptist Church had a sancinary at
5684 Highview, also referred to as Hass at Mayburn, in
Sepiember 1945, It was still in operation in 1998.

New Hope Free Will Baptist

Address: 4621 Pelham
Estabfished: 1970

New Hope Free Will Baptist Church organized in 1970
and first met in Wyandotte. In 1971, it bought the church
building on Pelham. This building had previously been
used by another Free Will Baptist congregation,

The church soon changed its name to Bethel Free Will
Baptist because a similarly named Baptist church was al-
ready in existence in Dearborn Heights,

==> See Bethel Free Will Baptist for more information.

Philippine
International Baptist

Address: 24030 Notre Dame
Established:

“Previous Name: First Filipino Baptist Church

Name Changed: ??77?
In gperation in 1995.

Roumanian Baptist Mission

Address: 2703 Mulkey
Established: 1926
Closed: about 1936
It is uncertain whether this was the same as the First

Roumanian Baptist Church, which operated in east Dear-
born 1924-36.

The mission opened in 1926. Tis building was a small
frame church at 2703 Mulkey. Tt was built the same year
the mission opened. After the mission closed in the mid-
1530s, the building was bought by the Neighborhood House
Mission, which formed in 1936.

Silvery Lane Baptist

Address: 24949 Hass Street’
Established: 1939

Sitvery Lane Church was founded in 1939 by Baptisis
from Wayne and Garden City, who were doing visitation
work. They saw the need for a Sunday school in north
Dearborn Heights. The first classes were held in a private
home,

Ground was broken in 1940 for a cement block building.
In 1941, a frame addition was put on. In summer 1962,
these buildings were temoved for the construction of a new

‘sanctuary. During the building, services were held at High-

view School. The new building was dedicated April 7,
1963. :

Trinity Baptist
Address: 6034 Beech Daly
Established: 1977

The church was in operation in 1971,

Van Born Baptist

Address: 25866 Van Born
Established; 1955
Church Dedication: June 30, 1962

Church is on the northwest corner of Van Born and
Beech Daly.




Village Baptist

Address: 2630 Village Road
Established: {pre-1975)
Previous Name: Carpenter Avenue Baptist Church
Before moving info its current sanctuary on Village
Road in 1975, Village Baptist Church was in Detroit and
was called Carpenter Avenue Baptist Church. Its current
building previously was occupied by Christian Reformed
Church of Deatborn.
A dedication service for its current sanctuary was heid
April 6, 1975,

Warren Valley Baptist

Address: 26700 Wairen Ave.

Established: Oct. 3, 1955

Merged with: Cherry Hill Baptist in 1870
Building's CGurrent Use; Salvation Army Citade!
Affiliated with: American Baptist Convention

The first services of Warren Valley Baptist were held
Oct. 3, 1955, at Wallaceville School. The church was spon-
sored by First Baptist Church of Dearborn and the Detroit
Association of American Baptist Churches.

The church’s cornerstone was laid Easter Sunday, April
20, 1957. Services were temporarily held at Wallaceville
School until the building was completed. This was the fixst
of three units planned for the complex.

In 1966, the Dearborn Heights Leader referred to this
church as First Baptist Church.

The church examined possible merger in 1969 and 1970
with 18 area Baptist churches. It found the best match was
that with Cherry Hill Baptist Church, which it did in 1970,

Building now used as Salvation Army Dearborn Heights
Citadel.

Westwood Baptist

Address: Norfolk at John Daly in Inkster
Established: 1977

This church asked the Dearborn City Council to buy
land the city owned on either the northwest or sonthwest
corner of Carlysle and Westwood for a new church and a
parsonage. The city eventually turned down this request.

Williamson Avenue Baptist

Address: 5667 Argyle Ave.
Established: 1926
Previcus Name: First Baptist Church of Fordson
Name Changed: 1929
Later Name: Calvary Baptist Church
MName Changed: 1977
In Operation: 1926-96
Church was previonsly First Baptist Church of Fordson,
but it changed its name when the cities of Fordson and
Dearborn merged in 1929. Since Dearborn already had a
Firgt Baptist Church, this church changed its name,
This church later changed its name to Calvary Baptist.
==> See First Baptist Church of Fordson and Calvary
Baptist for more information.







